
From: Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 3:00 PM
To: Smith, Carol (DEQ); Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: DHHS samples
Importance: High

These samples arrived today: LF90213-90220

Julia Pieper
 Drinking Water Coordinator
 Organic Sub-Unit Manager
 DEQ-RRD-Laboratory Services
pieperj2@michigan.gov
 (517)-335-8076 phone
 (517)-335-8562 fax

From: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 6:02 AM
To: Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Subject: FW: DHHS samples

FYI

Kirby
 When these come in please get me the LF numbers and I will put a hold on them.

Carol Smith
 MDEQ Laboratory
 Organic Unit Manager
 517-335-9550
smithc@mi.gov

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 4:03 PM
To: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Subject: RE: DHHS samples

Yes, but it will be very short lived in nature. I just need to be able to have a conversation with Linda about the results and then we should be able to report them out.

George

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
 Cell ph PPI

From: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:48 PM

To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: DHHS samples

So we need to put a hold on those reports?

Carol Smith
 MDEQ Laboratory
 Organic Unit Manager
 517-335-9550
smithc@mi.gov

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:42 PM
To: Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ); Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Subject: DHHS samples

Anastasia and Kirby,

I just got done speaking with Linda about a home in Flint that will be undergoing a review by DHHS to determine the source of lead exposure in the home.

DHHS will be pulling the water samples and for the purposes of this investigation DHHS is the client. There will be 6 samples total 3 first draws and 3 flushes. These samples should be paid for using the funding source that was set up for Flint residents.

Please note that these samples are a sort of Hybrid and do not fit into the norm of the regular Flint samples. They should have the regular paperwork that would go with any routine samples and they should also get the regular routine 1 Liter bottles that would be used in everyday situations. We will evaluate this process afterwards to determine if there is a better way to handle future investigations that DHHS might do.

Anastasia,
 Can you please provide the coding information to Linda so that DHHS can include that on the paperwork?

Kirby,
 DHHS will be delivering these samples to the DEQ Lab. Please expedite these samples and let me know when the results are complete. I want to have a discussion about the results with Linda before the reports are released.

Thanks to all,
 George

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
 Cell ph PPI